Perry, Jenna D.

From: Greg Reynolds [greynolds@wrijax.com]

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 1:21 PM

To: Perry, Jenna D.; Patel, Ashwin; Steven T.Jenkins

Subject: FWD: re: FDEP inspection report for Water Recovery, LLC, inspected 9/2/10
Attachments: Response to FDEP NCL 10-2619HW16NED.pdf

Jenna,

Please see attached response to your inspection report for Water Recovery, LLC.
We appreciate all your help. Do not hesitate to contact me directly should you require any further information.

If you would, please respond to this message to confirm receipt.
Thank you,

Gregory Reynolds

Vice President & General Manager

Water Recovery, LLC.

Office 904-475-9320

Mobile 904-614-0145

Fax 904-475-9449

greynolds@wrijax.com

——————————————————————— Forwarded Message

From: greynolds@wrijax.com <greynolds@wrijax.com>

To: "Perry, Jenna D." <Jenna.D.Perry@dep.state.fl.us>

Date: Mon, 8 Nov 2010 10:21:59 -0500

Subject: re: FDEP inspection report for Water Recovery, LLC, inspected 9/2/10

Jenna,

confirming receipt of report

Gregory Reynolds

Vice President & General Manager
Water Recovery, LLC.

Office 904-475-9320

Mobile 904-614-0145

Fax 904-475-9449
greynolds@wrijax.com
----------------------- Original Message

From: "Perry, Jenna D." <Jenna.D.Perry@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "greynolds@wrijax.com" <greynolds@wrijax.com=>
Date: Thu, 4 Nov 2010 17:02:15 -0400

Subject: EDEP inspection report for Water Recovery, LLC, inspected 9/2/10

Mr. Reynolds,
Attached is the hazardous waste inspection report for Water Recovery, LLC (FLRO00069062). Please inform us of receipt
of this document within three business days by replying to this email.

Regards,
Jenna Perry



Environmental Specialist I1I - Hazardous Waste

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
office: 904-807-3382 | fax: 904-448-4362

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi Drew is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.




Water Recovery, LLC

December 3, 2010

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Northeast District, Hazardous Waste Section
Ms. Jenna Perry, Environmental Specialist 11
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite B200
Jacksonwville, Florida 32256-7590

Phone: 904/807-3300 ¢ Fax: 904/448-4366

Re: Water Recovery, LLC
Non-Compliance Letter NCL10-2619HW16NED
EPA/DEP ID: FLR 000 069 062

Dear Ms. Perry,

Water Recovery, LLC (WRI) has prepared the following response in accordance with the above
referenced letter dated November 4, 2010. '

With respect to potential violations and areas of concern numbered 1,2,3,4, & 7 and as noted in your
report, the facility has returned to compliance and no further action is required.

With regard to record review item #5 WRI will adopt the specific corrective action as recommended in
the report. Beginning January 1, 2011, the facility will record the amount of product recovered from all
PCW it receives and maintaining records on-site so it will be able to submit an annual report by March 1,
2012, and subsequent years.

With regard to item #6, WRI has taken corrective action to ensure that incoming shipments of industrial
waste water displaying a visible sheen will receive TOX screening. WRI has amended its Used Oil Waste
Analysis Plan, Management Procedure 4100 and Employee Used Oil Training documentation accordingly
and submitted them to the Department under cover letter dated November 19, 2010 in connection with
the facilities Used Oil Processor’s Permit renewal application. The corrective action proposed through
these amendments has been implemented, effective immediately, by Management and operating
personnel.

Please do not hesitate to call me directly if we can provide further assurance. As always, the efforts of
both you and the Department in assisting WRI with regulatory compliance are greatly appreciated.

Kindest Regards,

A et —

Gregory Reynolds

Vice President & General Manager
Water Recovery, LLC.

Office 904-475-9320

Mobile 904-614-0145

Fax 904-475-9449

1819 Albert Street e Jacksonville, FL 32202 ¢ Telephone (904) 475-9320 e Fax (904) 475-9449



